From: Chiocchio, Lucia <LChiocchio@CUDDYFEDER.COM>

Sent: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:57 PM

To: Mathews, Lisa A; Keith R. Ainsworth, Esq.

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council; Ray Vergati; Manny Vicente; Brian Leyden; 'CAREY, HARRY C (ATTSI)';
‘afd@litchlaw.com'; 'Michael Rybak Jr.'

Subject: RE: Docket No. 488 PDA P&I Decision, Memorandum to P&I and Service List

Good afternoon,

Please be advised that the Applicants, Homeland Towers LLC and New Cingular Wireless PCS
LLC (AT&T), have no objection to Ms. Bachman'’s full participation as Council Executive Director
and Staff Attorney in this proceeding.

Thank you,
Lucia

Lucia Chiocchio, Esq.

Partner

Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14th Floor
White Plains, New York 10601

T 914 761 1300 | F 914 761 5372
LChiocchio@cuddyfeder.com

cuddyfeder.com

NOTE: The information in this e-mail message and any attachments thereto have been sent by an attorney or his/her agent, and is or
are intended to be confidential and for the use of only the individual or entity named above. The information may be protected by
attorney/client privilege, work product immunity or other legal rules. If the reader of this message and any attachments thereto is not the
intended recipient, you are notified that retention, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message and any attachments is
strictly prohibited. Although this e-mail message (and any attachments) is believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might
affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, the intended recipient is responsible to ensure that it is virus free. The
sender and Cuddy & Feder LLP shall not have any responsibility for any loss occasioned in any manner by the receipt and use of this
e-mail message and any attachments.

Pursuant to Treasury Regulations, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication, unless otherwise stated, is not intended
and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding tax-related penalties.
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